



Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Inter-Tribal Task Force
www.WisDotTribalTaskforce.org



REAL ESTATE AND JURISDICTIONAL WORK TEAM MEETING NOTES
January 8, 2019

Participants included Promise Bakken, Agnes Fleming, Ryan Greendeer, Kelly Jackson, Todd Mulvey and Kim Swisher.

The teleconference began at 3:05 pm. The group reviewed the December meeting notes.

The group discussed the Real Estate Training. Agnes shared that Shauna Coons cancelled because she has conflict with a national conference. Discussion was held on changing the date of the training, and the group suggested changing the date to April 17, 2019. Agnes will confirm the facility is available.

The group discussed potential facilitators. Suggestions included Doug Huck with FCPC and Bryan Van Stipen with ITLF. The group also suggested contacting Samantha Skenandore, as she facilitated the past session. Agnes will reach out to Samantha.

Topics for the Training were discussed, and Ryan suggested including Sandy regarding the Menominee project.

The group reviewed the annual work plan, and Agnes asked for suggestions for next year's plan.

The meeting ended at 3:24 pm.

Meeting recordings may be found at <https://goo.gl/6VJsG1>

Work Team meeting notes may be viewed at <https://wisdottribaltaskforce.org/real-estatejurisdictional/about-real-estate-jurisdictional/>

ACTION ITEMS:

- Agnes – Contact Menominee Casino to determine if April 17th is available.
- Agnes – Contact Samantha Skenandore to facilitate.
- Work Team – Send Agnes suggestions for next year's plan.

NEXT MEETING:

February 5, 2019 at 3:00 pm.

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/722946573>

Please dial in using your phone (*web phone doesn't work well*)

(872) 240-3412

Access Code: 722-946-573